MINUTES OF STATE OIL AND GAS BOARD MEETING

Brewton, Alabama February 20, 1953

The regular monthly meeting of the State Oil and Gas Board was held at Brewton, Alabama, in the County Court House on February 20, 1953. The meeting was called to order at 10:45 A.M. by the Chairman, Mr. Lindsey C. Boney.

Also present were Mr. Charles A. Stakely, Board member, and Dr. Walter B. Jones, Secretary of the Board and State Oil and Gas Supervisor. Mr. Matt L. Blount, Board member, was absent.

Attached is a list of other persons, including representatives of oil companies and independent operators, who attended the meeting.

The first item discussed was item No. 3 on NOTICE OF MEETING, the request by Gulf Refining Company for permission to drill the following off center location:

T. R. Miller Mill Company, Inc. Block No. 1, Well No. 5, located 330 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the West line of the SE2 of the SE2 of Section 12, Township 1 North, Range 8 East, Escambia County, the well to be completed in the Massive Sand of the Tuscaloosa fermation.

Dr. Jones, Secretary, stated that the meeting had been properly advertised as required by law.

Mr. Boney moved that the reading of the minutes of the last meeting be dispensed with, and Mr. Stakely seconded the motion.

Mr. Boney moved that permission be given to Gulf Refining Company to drill the T. R. Miller Mill Company, Inc. Block No. 1, Well No. 5 at the above location as requested. Mr. Stakely seconded the motion and the motion carried.

The request by Humble Oil and Refining Company to drill the following off center location was heard mest:

No. 1 Pollard Oil Unit No. 6, to be located 375 feet East of West line and 330 feet North of South line of SW_2^1 of WW_2^1 of

Section 13, Township 1 North, Range 8 East, Escambia County.

Mr. Boney moved that permission be given Humble Oil and Refining Company to drill the No. 1 Pollard Oil Unit No. 6 at the location listed above. Mr. Stakely seconded the motion, and the motion was carried.

Mr. Boney stated that item 5 on the agenda, "Discussion of Salt Water Disposal in the Gilbertown Field," would be taken up next.

Mr. Stakely moved that discussion of this matter be postponed until the next meeting. Mr. Boney seconded the motion, and the motion carried. Mr. Boney stated that this item would be on the agenda for the March meeting of the Board.

Mr. Boney asked for a discussion of item No. 2, "Proposed Field Rules for the Pollard Field."

Mr. Tom Caldwell, attorney for Humble Oil and Refining Company, made suggestions for rules that would apply to some of the matters listed in item No. 2 on the agenda. He called on Mr. John Champion, geologist for Humble Oil and Refining Company for geological information with regard to the Pollard Field. (Copy of suggested rules is attached hereto.)

Mr. Champion stated that there were three pools present in the Pollard Field, as follows:

1. Basal Sand, Upper Tuscaloosa. Miller Sand Pool.

The Miller Sand Pool as used herein shall be construed to be all of the sands underlying said field productive of oil in the subsea interval -5684' to -5700' found on the well log of Gulf Refining Company's T.

R. Miller Will Company No. 3 located in the SE¹/₄ of SE¹/₄ of Section 12, Township 1 North, Range 8 East. The Willer Sand Pool is defined to include the land described as Section 12, Township 1 North, Range 8 East, which is underlain by sand productive extensions thereof.

2. Middle. Pilot or Marine Sand. Changed to Moye Sand.

The Moye Sand Pool shall be construed to be all of the sands

underlying said field productive of oil in the subsea interval -5724' to -5850' found on the well leg of Humble Oil and Refining Company's A. W. Moye No. 2 located in the NW1 of SW1 of Section 18, Township 1 North, R Range 9 East. The Moy Sand Pool is defined to include the land described as Sections 11, 12, and 13, Township 1 North, Range 8 East, and Section 18, Township 1 North, Range 9 East, which is underlain by sand productive of oil from said Moye Sand Pool and all productive extensions thereof.

3. Massive Sand.

The Massive Sand Pool shall be construed to be all of the sands underlying said field productive of oil in the subsea interval -5888' to -6145' found on the well log of Gulf Refining Company's T. R. Miller Will Company No. 2 located in the SET of SWT of Section 12, Township 1 North, Range 8 East. The Massive Sand Pool is defined to include the land described as Sections 11, 12, and 13, Township 1 North, Range 8 East and Section 18, Township 1 North, Range 9 East, which is underlain by sand productive of oil from said Massive Sand Pool and all productive extensions thereof.

Mr. T. C. Tillotson, petroleum engineer for Humble Oil and Refining Company, discussed drainage of one well (Rule 5). Rules 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, and 17 were also discussed.

Mr. Stakely moved that the discussion of field rules for the Pollard Field be continued at the next meeting of the Board. Mr. Boney seconded the motion.

Mr. Boney stated that this discussion of field rules for the Pollard Field would be continued at the next meeting of the State Oil and Gas Board, to be held on March 20, the place to be announced later.

The meeting adjourned at

MINUTES (continued)

Mr. Boney stated that item 5 on the agenda, "Discussion of Salt Water Disposal in the Gilbertown Field, " would be taken up next.

Mr. Stakely moved that discussion of this matter be postponed until the next meeting. Mr. Boney seconded the motion, and the motion carried. Mr. Boney stated that this item would be on the agenda for the March meeting of the Board.

Mr. Boney asked for a discussion of item No. 2, "Proposed Field Rules for the Pollard Field."

Mr. Tom Caldwell, attorney for Humble Oil and Refining Company, made suggestions for rules that would apply to some of the matters listed in item No. 2 on the agenda. He called on Mr. Champion, geologist for Humble Oil and Refining Company for geological information with regard to the Pollard Field. (Copy of suggested rules is attached hereto.).

Mr. Champion stated that there were three pools present in the Pollard Field, as follows:

1. Basal Sand, Upper Tuscaloosa. Miller Sand Pool.

The Miller Sand Pool as used herein shall be construed to be all of the sands underlying said field productive of oil in the subsea interval -584' to -5700' found on the well log of Gulf Refining Company's T. R. Miller Mill Company No. 3 located in the SE¹/₄ of SE¹/₄ of Section 12, Township 1 North, Range 8 East. The Miller Sand Pool is defined to include the land described as Section 12, Township 1 North, Range 8 East, which is underlain by sand productive of oil from said Miller Sand Pool and all productive extensions thereof.

2. Middle. Pilot or Marine Sand. Changed to Moye Sand.

The Moye Sand Pool shall be construed to be all of the sands underlying said field productive of oil in the subsea interval -5724' to -5850' found on the well log of Humble Oil and Refining Company's A. W. Moye No. 2 located in the NW_4^1 of SW_4^1 of Section 18, Township 1 North, Range 9 East. The

List of Persons attending Oil + Gas Board

Meeting at Browton - February 20, 1953 D. J. Jan Hook Sundand Deldenk. Champertin. State till Ang Mud Frencher (Droce) Wistness. progradia in inchis J. 我创新走 Lindyn dent Jane Miss. 9.10 64 64 E. marker se.

And the standard of the standar (Caylor On Visla- Holy Horo. M. F. Kirly - Gold One Joll ohner, 1/2. Jeff & Munially 644 Ref. Co Shirt , 20 W.C. Best Hop Rep G. I have (Most A Mille Brendy Allen W. I flameton, tel montret, Carrier, La

me Corney, Tom Pellewell of Hatticking Min. Howards Mander of the Dried of , new Orleans, La. Glade & Red Box 606 Brenton, ala. Soften Mundle Standard Company of the Standard S John H. Doty las Presidentes. Exercise to cay Huce of Dekind I Then The J. C. Mursel Telloholden in to HUMBLE C. Victor Winter BREWton, 71/A.

Ed Leigh M'hille. TR Mille. My COCA. Aller of the second